## Road bridge

The building of road bridge, which is situated on ul. Zamkowa, had started in 1910. Formerly, the bridge led to the castle island on the Lake Ełckie, now it is the main communicational track in the city. On the bridge, there are historic lamps that had formerly lit it with gas light. Presently, the bridge is decorated with a colourful illumination.